

#### **College Planning Council**

Lori Gaskin Chair, President **Liz Auchincloss** President, California Schools Employee Association Paul Bishop VP, Information Technology Priscilla Butler Chair, Planning and Resources Committee Robert Else Sr. Director, Institutional Assessment, Research and Planning Pat English VP, Human Resources Jack Friedlander Executive VP, Educational Programs Gracie Maynetto President, Associated Student Government Joyce McPheter Classified Staff Representative Kim Monda President, Academic Senate **Dean Nevins** Academic Senate Representative **Cindy Salazar** Classified Staff Representative **Patricia Stark** Academic Senate Representative Joseph Sullivan VP, Business Services Laurie Vasquez VP, Academic Senate Jason Walker Advancing Leadership Committee Representative Dan Watkins Advancing Leadership Committee Representative

# SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

College Planning Council November 18, 2014 3:00-4:30 p.m. Room A218C

## Agenda

## 1.0 CALL TO ORDER

1.1 Approval of 10/21/14 minutes.

### 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS

#### 3.0 INFORMATION ITEMS

- 3.1 Replacement of Budgeted Positions P. English
- 3.2 Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) Coordinating Committee – K. Neufeld (Att. 3.2) The SBCC Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) Coordinating Committee will provide the leadership and guidance to the district on all aspects of student learning outcomes. It will be an Educational Programs committee.
- 3.3 Student Success and Support Program (SSSP) J. Friedlander (Att. 3.3)

Santa Barbara City College's Student Success and Support Program (SSSP) (formerly Matriculation) is a program that enhances student access, promotes and sustains the efforts of credit and noncredit students to be successful in their educational endeavors. The goals of Santa Barbara City College's Student Success and Support Program are to ensure that all students complete their college courses, persist to the next academic term, and achieve their educational objectives through the assistance of the student-direct components of the student success and support program process: admissions, orientation, assessment and testing, counseling, and student follow-up.

Funding for Santa Barbara City College's Student Success and Support Program (SSSP) is targeted to fully implement core services: orientation; assessment; counseling, advising, and other education planning services needed to assist a student in making an informed decision about his or her education goal and course of study and to develop an education plan; and follow up for at-risk students. Student Success and Support Program funds may only be used for core services.

In addition, any district or college receiving SSSP funding must agree to implement the Board of Governors' system of common assessment, once it is adopted, if an assessment instrument is being used for placement. Finally, SB 1456 requires districts to contribute matching funds for the SSSP. Title 5, section 55518 requires that each dollar of state credit SSSP funding be matched by two dollars and noncredit SSSP funding be matched by one dollar from other district resources devoted to credit and noncredit SSSP.

### 4.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.1 Distance Education Plan: First Reading – K. Neufeld (Att. 4.1)

The Distance Education Plan focuses on teaching practices, professional development, and student success as it relates to the delivery of online instruction as one teaching modality. It links with the Educational Master Plan, Facilities Master Plan, and District Technology Plan to establish the role of online instruction within the College's overall course offerings.

4.2 Student Equity Plan: First Reading – J. Friedlander (Att. 4.2)

All California Community Colleges are required by the Chancellor's Office to develop a student equity plan. The plans are to be submitted to the Chancellor's Office by January 2, 2015. Funds to support the implementation of college student equity plans resulted from the passage of budget bill SB 851 in 2014 and its inclusion in the governor's budget for 2014-15. The college has received an allocation of \$800,000 to implement its student equity plan. The funds to support student equity plans are expected to continue for the foreseeable future.

The goal of the student equity plan is to reduce or eliminate achievement gaps that exist among underrepresented groups of students on each of the following student success measures: access; course completion rates, completion of ESL and basic skills English and math sequences and successful transition into and completion of the next highest degree-applicable course in English and math; certificate and degree completion; and transfer rates.

The budget for this plan will be included in the plan that is placed on the CPC and Board agenda for final approval. The development of this plan was guided by the suggestions from members of the college's Student Access Success and Equity Committee. The plan is being reviewed by the Academic Senate and then will be sent to the College Planning Council for review and approval.

4.4 Measure S and SBCC's Facility Improvement Needs – L. Gaskin The recent defeat of Measure S will provide the backdrop for discussion of next steps regarding SBCC's facility improvement needs.

### 5.0 ACTION ITEMS

### 6.0 ADJOURNMENT

6.1 The next regularly scheduled CPC meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 2, 2014 in Room 218C, 3:00-4:30 p.m.